LEGISTAR # /40/33
(DISTRICTS - ALL)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: March 26, 2014 (COW)(B of T) April 3, 2014
TITLE: Motion to Approve a Contract for the | Provision of Electrical Energy for

Municipal Aggregation With the Supplier Selected by the Village Board
SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Bids from alternative electric suppliers will be received by NIMEC in the afternoon on April 3, 2014. Staff
and NIMEC will present the bid options to the Village Board at the Board meeting that evening for their
selection. The Village Board can either select an electric provider or return to Commonwealth Edison,
depending upon the results of the bids. The bids will contain several different options related to the level of
rencwable energy — 0%, 25%, 50% and 100% additional. All of these options will be discussed with the
Village Board prior to the Board’s selection of the alternative supplier.

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X _ Date ,

/
Finance Director X~ Date %%é//., VA
Date 25/t
77

Village Manager X
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.

H:\Finance\Administration\Electric\Aggregation\Aggregation Bids Renewal Submittal.docx



